Hay 14, 1941

Dear Rather,

I have recelved the snclosed from Niss Baunders, whioh I am
thinking of sending on to Crew with a letter of whleh I am aendlng
you harewith & draft. You might perhepd see Varlington about 1%,
snd let me know if elther you or he can Bugiest any improvements.

Yours alnoceraly,



May 14, 1341

Dear Crew,

Thanks for your letter of April 24th, which has besn considered
by the Committee, and in particular by the Treasurer, Misa Jaundera.

I imegine the fund, the surplus of which we are now dlacussing,
wae formerly in the hands of the Congress Committes set up by the
Genetlosl Soclety to assist you when you were Seorstary Caneral, and
of which I suprose, though in this I may be wrong, that you wdre
Chairman. In any ocese, I suppose the action you prorose is in tha
nama of this body.

%ith raspect to the Genetionl Goolety, I and the Committes fual
thet, either the balance should be hended over to the Soclety without
legal conditions, in which crae it would be kept is & separnte fund,
or thet 1t should be held in trust by the Hoclety for olearly
spscifisd purposes. Your letter of April 24th was olesrly not written
ng 8 document on the basla of whicr such a Trust Fund should be ad-
ministrad, aid its second paragraph with the phrase "financlal
nourishment® mokes 1t obvloualy unaulteble for this purposa.

If I undereta’d you eright, the Congreas Comrlttee agraed to
juersntes £50 for the Edltor of the lroceedings sgrinat any loss whieh

he might inour in publiention. I understand that this, until we



harr definltely from Punnett, is the only real chrrge on the fund.

“ith respect to other purpoges, I do not think the Gensticel
Boclety 18 orj&anised to perform comietently the regvonsible nnd
detalled work which mipht e ifneludgd in the vhrrge "eid to dlgtressed
genetlolgte", or, more grecificnlly, foreign geneticlets Ln this
sountry in dlatresas owing to the wep. I am thianking here of such
polnts ns the provislon of subsiastance cliovwances with suqulrles as
to other bodleg to whom thay mlpht%t loak for ald. It mijpht well ba.
however, that suoh a fund vuu;ﬂt:hluﬁhlu to tla clags of vpersons in
enabling them to oerry out, or contlinue, genetical work in thie
country during the emergency in which they fino themselves. We rlrecdy
have, fa@ You moy renember, & small fund used to enshble augh foralgn
guneticlota to bucoine mamberr of the ZJoclety withonut subseription
during thelr exile. A larger fund of the sare gort, espable of meeting
axpanses in the way of moterinr) and arparstus might uun;uinnullr aarve
a uasful purposs.

1t does not seem to me that any future Congreass held abrond would
in faet, or ought to, rdly cn the use of the surplus derived from the
Edinburgh messting. In respect to future Congresass in this country,
I hope the general funda of the Genetical Soclety will, os before, be
fraesly made avallable.

I enclose & letter from Miss Suundera iu which she makes some
polata on the technique of transference.

fours slnceraly,



